4520 Main Street

Suite 1100

Kansas City, MO 64111-7700
Mark P. Johnson 816.460.2400
816.460.2424 816.531.7545 fax
mjohnson@sonnenschein.com www.sonnenschein.com

September 23, 2009

VIA E-MAIL

Secretary, Missouri Public Service
Commission

200 Madison Street

Jefferson City, MO 65102

Re:  MCC Telephony of Missouri, LLC; Case No. LO-2010-0083
Dear Mr. Secretary:

It has come to my attention that the tariff filing attempted in this matter was done so in
error. The company hereby withdraws the tariff filing, purporting to adopt the tariff of MCC
Telephony of Missouri, Inc.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter

Sincerely,

Mark P. Johnson
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